DAVID Y. IGE
GOVERNOR OF HAWAII

State of Hawd"

TO:

FROM:

RE:

STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES
STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION DIVISION
KAKUHIHEWA BUILDING

601 KAMOKILA BLVD, STE 555
KAPOLEI, HAWAII 96707

MEMORANDUM

MEMBERS, HAWAII ISLAND BURIAL COUNCIL

HERBERT POEPOE for HINANO RODRIGUES
HISTORY and CULTURE BRANCH CHIEF

SUZANNE D. CASE
CHAIRPERSON
BOARD OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES
COMMISSION ON WATER RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

KEKOA KALUHIWA
FIRST DEPUTY

Jeffery T. Pearson
DEPUTY DIRECTOR - WATER

AQUATIC RESOURCES
BOATING AND OCEAN RECREATION
BUREAU OF CONVEYANCES
COMMISSION ON WATER RESOURCE MANAGEMENT
CONSERVATION AND COASTAL LANDS
CONSERVATION AND RESOURCES ENFORCEMENT
ENGINEERING
FORESTRY AND WILDLIFE
HISTORIC PRESERVATION
KAHOOLAWE ISLAND RESERVE COMMISSION
LAND
STATE PARKS

NOTICE OF BURIAL COUNCIL MEETING CANCELLATION

The next Hawaii Island Burial Council Meeting originally scheduled as follows below is
cancelled due to lack of quorum.

DATE:

TIME:

June 16, 2016

9:30 AM

PLACE: 12 noon

West Hawaii Civic Center
Conference Room A

74-5044 Ane Keohokalole Highway
Kailua-Kona, Hawaii 96740



